

Teemu Holappa

Junior Web Developer, Information Processing Science student

About Me

I'm extremely motivated and hard working 25-year-old Junior Web Developer. My goal is to reach a point where I can take on any challenge and I have the tools and skills to solve it.

Contact

Phone

(+358) 044-5435425

Email

teemu.holappa97@gmail.com

Github

HolaTeemu

Website

teemuholappa.com

Education

09/2019 - Present

Information Processing Science, University of Oulu

Bachelor's expected 06/2022Master's expected 06/2024

09/2013 - 06/2016

Upper secondary school graduate, Muhoksen lukio

Experience

06/2021 - 08/2021

Software Developer Trainee, Boogie Software Oy

Worked with Python, matplotlib and SQLite. Also implemented dark mode for the companies website.

Autumn 2017 - Spring 2019

Work trial + substitute teacher (Elementary school)

After work trial, worked as a substitute teacher for approximately 225 hours

08/2018 - 03/2019

Construction Assistant, Sihti Oulu Oy

Helped in construction sites in basically everything.

Also worked as a mover.

Skills

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

React

Python

Figma

Teamwork

Problem solving

Critical thinking